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From: <tmschneider@firstenergycorp.com>
To: "Scott Burnell" <SRB3@nrc.gov>
Date: 7/26/2007 2:29:21 PM

Subject: "~ Re: Fwd: NRC results for DF| response
Scott,

Thanks for the note. We'll take it from here.

‘TMS

"Scott Burnell"

<SRB3@nrc.gov>

To
07/26/2007 12:11 <tmschneider@firstenergycorp.com>
PM cc
Subject
Fwd: NRC results for DFI response

Todd;

It's alittle odd for one of your folks to go through Public Affairs on

this, wouldn't you say? Would you prefer to talk to this person?
Scott

>>>/<rfyoung@firstenergycorp.com>In7/26/2007 10:55 AM >>>
Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by

éifyOUng@firstenergycorp.coﬁ‘fbn Thursday, July 26, 2007 at 10:55:26

comments: Is there any status regarding pending correspondence
documenting resolution concerning the First Energy's

DFI| responses? ’

organization:

address1:

address2:

city:
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state: —-
zip:
country:

phone:

The information contained in this message is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this document in error
and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of

this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete
the original message.



